MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA

To:

From:

Department of Adminigtration

All Agencies Date: March 5, 1999

Bob Barte

Procurement Specialist

Forms Management File Ref:
Divison of Generd Services

Department of Adminigration

Robert Poe, Jr. Phone: 465-2200
Commissoner
Department of Adminigration

Subject: Adminigrative Manua

STATE ADMINISTRATIVE MANUAL--TRANSMITTAL NUMBER 22

The attached tranamittal revises severd sections of the Adminidirative Manud. The revisons are
effective April 1, 1999. Please replace the sections that are currently in your manua with the updated
sections.

The second sentence of section AAM 60.100 is revised to clarify that the division director may
delegate gpprova of rental vehiclesto subordinate staff.

Sections AAM 60.120, AAM 60.350, and AAM 60.360 are revised to decrease the mileage
dlowance for a private vehicle to thirty-one (31) cents per mile (current IRS limit).

Section AAM 60.150 is amended to address the change in travel card programs. We are now
under MasterCard instead of American Express.

Section AAM 60.190 is amended to require agencies to provide starting and ending dates of
projects when requesting extensons of long-term per diem.

Section AAM 60.220 is amended to provide a caculation in the table of the med alowance for
the added federal M&IE of $46 in CONUS (five rates now).

AAM 60.270 revison of BTA to CTA.

Y ou should keep this memorandum as well as future transmittal memorandums in your manua for
reference.

Additiond copies of the revised sections may be purchased from Forms Management.
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